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DAVIS-BESSE REVISION COVER SHEET

OCT 211982 p
DATE

/h)) )_ // $4/h bA b.n.LTO:
U f

FROM: EMERGENCY PLANNING & PREPAREDNESS SUPV.

EbRGENCYPLANSUPPORTINGPROCEDURESSUBJ ECT: Davis-Besse Manual Changes

This letter transmits additions and revisions to the Davis-Besse

EMERGENCY PLAN SUPPORTING PROCEDURES Manual. Control Copy c3d .

Instructions for the material are as follows:

HEMOVE ANI) RhTURN INSERT

Revision Index, Revision 152 Revision Index, Revision 153

l Admin. Memo No. 42-17 Admin. Mesc No. 42-16
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13 ate Huvision Entered

Addressee Lignature

RETURN TO THE OFFICE MANAGER STOP #3050-
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DAVIS-BESSE REVISION COVER SHEET
.

October 25, 1982

DATE

)hbd />| k/M- |bA hfX4K.)TO:

F.MER NCY PLANNING & PREPAREDNESS SUPV.FROM:

SUBJECT: Davis-Besse EMERGENCY PLAN SUPPORTING PROCEDURES Manual Changes

This letter transmits additions and revisions to the Davis-Besse

EMERGENCY PLAN SUPPORTING PROCEDURES Manual. Control Copy 6 0 8 .

Instructions for the material are as follows:

REMOVi? AND RI: TURN INSERT

Revinion index, Revision 153 Revision Index, Revision 154

T-6833 in front of AD 1827.11
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Addecusou Signature ~

RETURN TO Tite OFFICE MANAGER STOP #3050-
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